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Frﬁm: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 24, 2009 2:48 PM
To: - ‘'Annette Deleon’

Subject: RE: Change of Principal Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Annette Deleon [mailto: AnnetteDelecn@pagliery.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 2:27 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Principal Address.

Pleaseé change the principal address of JK! Enterprises, Inc., Doc. #P0S000078975 (o the 1‘0i|0wing:

13730 8.W. 171* Lane
Miami, Flotida 33177

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me.
Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Annette C. Deleon
Corporate Paralegal
Sergio A, Pagliery, P.A.
8788 S.W. 8th Street
Miami, Florida 33174
(305) 228-7672

(305) 228-7675 (fax)
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